Performance Bond of the cost estimate of this plat according to the Engineer estimate. The Council then decided to review the drawings of this plat and to accept or reject this plat at the special meeting set for May 11,1959.

The meeting adjourned.

Approved:

Attest:

nemeth E. Box.

Special Meeting

The Council of the Village of Centerville, County of Montgomery and the State of Ohio met for a Special Meeting. May 11,1959 with Mayor Jackson presiding. Present: Councilmen Richard Neal, Gilbert Neubauer, Bernard Cramer, Rol Cultice, Walter Rhoades and Frank Arnold. Solicitor James Lynn and Mr. Thiele.

The minutes of the previous meeting were and approved. It was moved by Mr. Cramer, seconded by Mr. Neubauer and carried that the minutes be approved. A roll call resulted in 5 ayes in favor of the motion. Mr. Arnold abstained.

The purpose of this meeting was to discuss the overall program of the Village Engineer, also to accept or reject the Pleasant Hill Plat #4.

After a lenghty discussion on the Engineering program the Council then directed the Mayor to have the Village Engineer to bring in all the maps he has drawn for the Village since Jan.-58 that are completed.

Pleasant Hill Plat #4 was then brought up for acception or rejection. It was moved by Mr. Neubauer to accept the recommendation of the Planning Boards approval of Pleasant Hill Plat #4. seconded by Mr. Cramer and carried. A roll call resulted in 6 ayes in favor of the motion.

Solicitor Lynn then approved the performance bond of Pleasant Hill Plat #4 also the sub dividors agreement was excuted at this time.

Mrs. Royse presented a petition from property owners of the Pleasant Hill Plat, pretaining to the objection of street lights in this plat. Of the 99 homes in this plat. 77 are opposed to the present street lighting plan for this plat.

The Mayor presented a letter from the Lyons Club asking the Council to take action on their offer pretaining to the radar traffic control equipment. The Lyons Club expressed their willingness to pay \$1000.00 toward this equipment. It was moved by Mr. Neal, the Council accept the offer made by the Lyons Club for the purchase of the radar traffic equipment limiting the total cost to \$1100.00, seconded by Mr. Neubauer and carried. A roll call resulted in 6 ayes in favor of the motion.

The Mayor then set a Special Meeting for May 18,1959 at 7:30 P.M. for the Street Committee and Finance Committee to discuss the amount of money needed, the length and time of the tax levy and how the money shall be used; of a pecial tax levy purposed for the Nov. Election.

The meeting adjourned.

Approved:

7

Attest:

Kennetly E. Poff

Regular Meeting

The Council of the Village of Centerville, County of
Montgomery and the State of Ohio met in regular session with Mayor
Jackson presiding, June 1, 1959. Present: Bernard Cramer, Gilbert
Neubauer, Walter Rhondes, Rol Cultice of the Council. Engineer,
Leo Wall, Solicitor, James Lynn, & Mr. Thiele.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. It was moved by Mr. Neubauer, seconded by Mr. Neal and carried that the minutes be approved. A roll call resulted in 6 ayes in favor of the motion.